Winter Carnival - cont'd from page 2

hot dogs were sold. Students eating more than five got the rest free. All of the afternoon's activity was held inside the gym. The crackers, bubble gum and balloon blowing contests were fun for both partic-

ipants and onlookers.

This year a 'Mr. Sexy Legs' and 'Mr. Irrisistable Contests were added to the list and it was found that George Daskewytch had the sexiest legs while Bob Broadhurst was the most irresistable. Kangaroo Court this year was more fun than ever. All the teachers and students involved took their punishments good naturedly and in doing so provided great entertain ment for the students. Our Carnival King Joe Papineau and Queen Sonja Stoyko were chosen from the winning house league.

Friday evening the Students' Council held their annual Chili Supper and again the Yearbook held another successful Country Fair. The rug was drawn for and the winner was D. Mushquash of Rossport.

Our Carnival Dance Saturday night was a hit as the students danced to the sound of the Soul Kitchen.

The students of Terrace Bay High School wish to thank all those who participated in their Winter Carnival and Supper, making the event so successful. Donna Rafalant

TERRACE BAY HORTICULTURE SOCIETY

The Terrace Bay Horticulture Society held a meeting on Friday evening, March 7th. President John Steen led the meeting. Minutes of the last

(Bordon M. Bodup

GENERAL INSUFACE AUTOMOBILE - FIRE - CASUALTY - LIABILITY 179 HUDSON DRIVE



TILDEN RENT - A - CAR - TRUCK DAILY RENTALS

SHORT AND LONG TERM LEASING PHONE : BRIAN DUFFY

SCHREIBER 153

EVENINGS 443

meeting were read by Hilda Hiebert. Also she read correspondence from the Lakehead inviting members to the district meeting to be held April 5th. Some of the members plan to attend. Jewel Scoti gave the treasurer's report. The Committee members are as follows; Junior Garden's - Jean Megraw, Henry Hermes. Soils and Fertilizer - John Steen, Flower and Vegetable -George Buhrmann, Garden Plots - Ray Theriault, Terry Dorland, Membership - Henry Landry, Rita Corrigan, Committee Planting - Jack Chapman, Jack Moore, Public Relations - Hilda Relph, Entertainment - Eva Connors, Mildred Weish.

Plans are being made for the sale of bedding plants which will be available only to membership card holders. Carnation plants will be the premium to membership. Membership cards will be available from the committee or any member of the Society. The date of the Annual Flower and Vegetable Show has been set for August 23rd. Further details at a later date. The spring general meeting will be held April 15th, the time and place will be announced at a later date. Mr. and Mrs. A.H. Farrow were welcomed as guests. The committee adjourned then went to the Curling Lounge for refreshments.

ART CLUB

The regular monthly meeting of the Terrace Bay Art Club was held last Thursday night with eight members in attendance. Business included the discusse ion of plans for further courses. The sale of tickets on the painting to be drawn on the 31st of March, and now on display in the window of the Credit Union office. Tickets are available from any of the Art Club members. Members were urged to attend the Art Workshop in Nipigon on the 21st, 22nd, and 23rd of March. This was originally scheduled for Terrace Bay but was cancelled. Suggested reasons for cancelation were discussed. Members to be contacted regarding regular work session next Thursday night and asked to bring what materials they wish to work with. The evening ended with a regular work session.